POL00098986
POL00098986

Message

From: Alice Perkins GRO ; .

on behalf of  Alice Perkins GRO

Sent: 04/07/2013 09:35:28 _

To: Paula Vennells. GRO S i

cC: Alwen Lyons GRO 1; Martin Edwards! GRO i
Subject: SS: The Future after Monday ' -

A reflection.

I am uncomfortable about committing ourselves too firmly to arrangements post the Interim Report when
everyone is tired and up to their ears trying to handle the immediate issues.

If we can leave that somewhat open while committing to the principle of working with the users including
JFSA, that would be helpful and it fits with JA's suggestion that we should see what ideas come out of
Monday's meeting.

If we have to continue with sS, my firm belief is that we need a totally different approach to managing
and rewarding them and that the significant over-run in the budget to date should feature in our
negotiations.

I think a fresh pair of eyes on this could be very helpful and picking up your earlier suggestion of the
ARC Teading a post-mortem, I am wondering about asking Alasdair to give us a bit of time on this. what do
you think?
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